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Subject: Re: Harmony Grove (Ouachita) Waiver
Date: Thursday, June 17, 2021 at 12:47:15 PM Central Daylight Time
From: Mock, Jeff
To: Melissa Matus (ADE)
ADachments: image001.png

I wish to confirm that Harmony Grove School District, Ouachita County requests an aSendance waiver for grades 7-
12.

Thank you for your Vme and aSenVon to this maSer.

On Thu, Jun 17, 2021 at 12:32 PM Melissa Matus (ADE) <Melissa.Matus@ade.arkansas.gov> wrote:

Good a[ernoon Mr. Mock,

 

Thank you for speaking with me regarding your Act 1240 waiver request for digital
learning.  As we discussed on the phone, we need to clarify your aSendance waiver
prior to the State Board of EducaVon meeVng.  Please reply all to the email to
confirm that the statement below is accurate. 

 

ASendance Waiver:  Harmony Grove (Ouachita) requests the aSendance waiver for
7-12. 

 

Please reply all to confirm this statement.  This email will be added to the State
Board agenda for June 28, 2021.

 

Thank you,

 

Melissa Matus

District Support Specialist

Arkansas Department of EducaVon

Division of Elementary and Secondary EducaVon

Public School Accountability, Federal Programs

One Capitol Mall, Rm. 4C 300

mailto:Melissa.Matus@ade.arkansas.gov
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LiSle Rock, AR, 72201

501-682-4367 Office  501-319-5491 Cell

 

 

-- 
Jeff Mock
Principal
Harmony Grove High School


